

**South East Area Joint Policing Subcommittee**  
**Minutes of meeting held on 10<sup>th</sup> March 2016**  
**@ 9.30 a.m. in the Council Chamber, City Hall.**

**Attendance:**

**South East Area Councillors**

Cllr Mannix Flynn (Chairperson)

Cllr Ciaran Binchy

Cllr Dermot Lacey

Cllr Mary Freehill

Cllr Patrick Costello

Cllr Sonya Stapleton

Cllr Paddy McCartan

Cllr Frank Kennedy

**Dublin City Council**

Rose Kenny, Area Manager

Frank Lambe, Assistant Area Manager

**Garda Síochána**

Chief Superintendent Francis Clerkin

Superintendent Pat Conlon

Superintendent Gerald Delmar

Inspector Conor O'Neill

**Community Representatives**

Martin Harte

Damien Coughlan

Fionnuala Blake

Esther McGrath

**Apologies:**

Chief Superintendent Orla McPartlin

---

**1. Minutes of previous meeting**

Agreed

**2. Presentation “The Probation Service”** by Margaret Griffin. Assistant Principal Probation Officer. Members welcomed the presentation.

**Action:** *Probation Services representative for South Inner City Local Drugs Task Force requested.*

**3. Work Plan 2016 – Quarter 1- General Area Updates** presented by Rose Kenny, Area Manager

**Action:** *Dublin City Council to follow up with Dublin Bicycle Depot in relation to abandoned bicycles.*

**4. Presentation on DMR South Crime Statistics** made by Superintendent Pat Conlon.

**Presentation on DMR South Central Crime Statistics** made by Chief Superintendent Francis Clerkin

**Action:** *An Garda Síochána requested to follow up in relation to statistics for the Ringsend Area.*

**5. Promotion of JPC**

All members are asked to continue to promote the work of the JPC.

**6. A.O.B.**

- **Eircom Boxes**

**Action:** *Request for removal of 2 Eircom boxes on O'Connell Bridge (North Side) to be referred to Central Area.*

- **Castle Street Area**

Issue of drug selling discussed.

**Action:** *An Garda Síochána to follow up with designated drugs unit.*

- **Montague Lane**

*Issues in relation to serious assault, anti-social behaviour including drug use and lighting levels raised.*

**Action:** *An Garda Síochána and Dublin City Council to follow up.*

- **Mount Argus Cemetery**

Issue of traffic and double parking discussed.

**Action:** *An Garda Síochána currently following up*

- **Cycling on Footpaths**

**Action:** *An Garda Síochána to follow up.*

- **Theft from Shops**

Issue of people who pretend to steal in order to be apprehended and who subsequently take a defamation case against the shop owner discussed.